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June 11, 2024 

File: PG5901-LET.01 

 

Windmill Developments 

150 Elgin Street, Suite 1000 

Ottawa, ON, K2P 1L4 
 
Attention:  Windmill Developments 
   
Subject: Letter of Reliance 

  Geotechnical Investigation 

  Parkway House 

2475 Regina Street, Ottawa, Ontario 
  
Dear Sir/Madam, 

The findings and recommendations provided in the Geotechnical Investigation Report, 

PG5901-1 Revision 1, dated April 22, 2022 are still applicable for the proposed development 

to be located at 2475 Regina Street, in the City of Ottawa. As such, the current report can be 

relied upon and no further investigation is recommended by Paterson.    

Sincerely, 

Paterson Group Inc. 

 

 

 
 
Kevin A. Pickard, P.Eng.  
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